
State board website scrapeable Bronfenbrenner board decisions cerifications of representation filing of petitions election results FOIA date sent
Alabama
Alaska Alaska Labor Relations Agency https://labor.alaska.gov/laborr/FALSE TRUE TRUE FALSE FALSE FALSE
America Samoa
Arizona Phoenix Employment Relations Board https://www.phoenix.gov/perbFALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE
Arkansas
California California Agricultural Labor Relations Board https://www.alrb.ca.govFALSE FALSE TRUE FALSE FALSE FALSE
California California Agricultural Labor Relations Board https://perb.ca.gov/state-mediation/FALSE FALSE
California California Public Employment Relations Board https://perb.ca.gov/ TRUE TRUE TRUE FALSE FALSE FALSE
California Los Angeles City Employee Relations Board http://www.erb.lacity.org/FALSE FALSE
California Los Angeles County Employee Relations Commissionhttps://ercom.lacounty.gov/FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE
Colorado
Connecticut Department of Labor TRUE
Connecticut Connecticut State Board of Labor Relations http://www.ctdol.state.ct.us/csblr/FALSE TRUE TRUE FALSE FALSE FALSE
Connecticut Connecticut State Board of Mediation & Arbitration http://www.ctdol.state.ct.us/csblr/FALSE FALSE
Delaware Department of Labor TRUE
Delaware Delaware Public Employment Relations Board https://perb.delaware.gov/FALSE TRUE TRUE FALSE FALSE FALSE
District of ColumbiaDistrict of Columbia Public Employee Relations Boardhttps://perb.dc.gov/ FALSE TRUE TRUE TRUE FALSE FALSE
Florida Florida Public Employees Relations Commission http://perc.myflorida.com/TRUE TRUE TRUE TRUE FALSE TRUE
Georgia
Guam
Hawaii Hawaiʻi Labor Relations Board http://labor.hawaii.gov/hlrb/FALSE TRUE TRUE TRUE FALSE FALSE
Idaho Department of Labor TRUE
Illinois Illinois Educational Labor Relations Board https://www2.illinois.gov/sites/elrb/Pages/default.aspxFALSE TRUE TRUE FALSE FALSE FALSE
Illinois Illinois Labor Relations Board https://www2.illinois.gov/ilrb/Pages/default.aspxTRUE TRUE TRUE TRUE FALSE FALSE 2023-01-06
Indiana Indiana Education Employment Relations Board https://www.in.gov/ieerb/FALSE TRUE FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE
Indiana State Executive Order? TRUE
Iowa Iowa Public Employment Relations Board https://iowaperb.iowa.gov/TRUE TRUE TRUE TRUE FALSE FALSE
Kansas Kansas Department of Labor - Office of Labor Relations and PERBhttps://www.dol.ks.gov/lrFALSE TRUE TRUE FALSE FALSE FALSE
Kentucky Kentucky State Labor Relations Board FALSE
Louisiana
Maine Maine Labor Relations Board https://www.maine.gov/mlrb/FALSE TRUE TRUE TRUE TRUE TRUE
Maryland State Board of Education TRUE
Maryland Maryland State Labor Relations Boards https://laborboards.maryland.gov/FALSE FALSE TRUE FALSE FALSE FALSE
Massachusetts Department of Labor Relations https://www.mass.gov/orgs/department-of-labor-relationsFALSE TRUE FALSE FALSE FALSE FALSE
Michigan Michigan Civil Service Commission https://www.michigan.gov/mercTRUE TRUE TRUE FALSE FALSE FALSE
Minnesota Bureau of Mediation Services https://mn.gov/bms/ TRUE TRUE TRUE FALSE FALSE TRUE
Mississippi
Missouri Missouri State Board of Mediation https://labor.mo.gov/SBMTRUE TRUE
Montana Department of Labor TRUE
Montana Montana Board of Personnel Appeals https://erd.dli.mt.gov/labor-standards/collective-bargaining/board-of-personnel-appeals/FALSE FALSE
Nebraska Nebraska Commission of Industrial Relations https://ncir.nebraska.gov/indexFALSE TRUE
Nevada Local Government Employee Management Relations Boardhttps://emrb.nv.gov/ FALSE TRUE
New Hampshire New Hampshire Public Employee Labor Relations Boardhttps://www.nh.gov/pelrb/TRUE TRUE
New Jersey New Jersey Public Employment Relations Commissionhttps://www.state.nj.us/perc/FALSE TRUE
New Jersey New Jersey State Board of Mediation https://www.state.nj.us/mediation/FALSE FALSE
New Mexico New Mexico Public Employee Labor Relations Boardhttps://www.pelrb.state.nm.us/FALSE FALSE
New York New York City Office of Collective Bargaining https://www.ocb-nyc.org/FALSE FALSE
New York New York State Public Employment Relations Boardhttps://perb.ny.gov/ FALSE TRUE
New York New York/New Jersey Port Authority Employment Relations Panel FALSE FALSE
North Carolina
North Dakota Education Fact Finding Commission TRUE
Northern Mariana Islands
Ohio Ohio State Employment Relations Board https://serb.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/serbFALSE TRUE
Oklahoma does not exist anymore
Oregon Oregon Employment Relations Board https://www.oregon.gov/ERB/Pages/Index.aspxFALSE TRUE
Pennsylvania Pennsylvania Bureau of Mediation https://www.dli.pa.gov/Businesses/Labor-Management-Relations/mediation/Pages/default.aspxFALSE FALSE
Pennsylvania Pennsylvania Labor Relations Board https://www.dli.pa.gov/Individuals/Labor-Management-Relations/plrb/Pages/default.aspxFALSE TRUE
Puerto Rico Comisión Apelativa del Servicio Público http://www.casp.pr.gov/FALSE FALSE
Puerto Rico Junta de Relacaiones del Trabajo de Puerto Rico https://jrt.pr.gov/Pages/default.aspxFALSE FALSE
Rhode Island Rhode Island State Labor Relations Board http://www.rislrb.ri.gov/FALSE TRUE
South Carolina
South Dakota Division of Labor and Management TRUE
Tennessee
Texas
U.S. Virgin IslandsVirgin Islands Public Employees Relations Board https://www.viperb.org/FALSE
Utah
Vermont Vermont Labor Relations Board https://vlrb.vermont.gov/FALSE TRUE
Virginia
Washington Washington Public Employment Relations Commissionhttps://perc.wa.gov/ FALSE TRUE
Washington Department of Personnel TRUE
Washington Higher Education Personnel Board TRUE
West Virginia
Wisconsin Wisconsin Employment Relations Commission http://werc.wi.gov/ TRUE TRUE
Wyoming
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